

TEAM LEADER

Details

Dhaka

Bangladesh

- +880-1670-044444
- +88 -01814-644444

srislamnco@gmail.com

shaifulalam946@srislam.com

NATIONALITY

Bangladeshi

DATE OF BIRTH

21-01 -1975

Languages

English

Bangla

Profile

S. R. Islam & Co. Chartered Accountants started its journey on 11 September 1978 after having practicing license issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), and thereafter, it has acquired professional experience of last 44 (Forty Four) years and has built an elevated reputation for providing audit, tax, advisory, and other business solutions to national and multinational business houses, public sector corporations and development organizations in Bangladesh.

Employment History

MANAGING PARTNER, S. R. ISLAM & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, Dhaka

FEBRUARY 2015 - PRESENT

CFO (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER), R.K. GROUP OF INDUSTRIES, Dhaka DECEMBER 2014 – DECEMBER 2015

FINANCE CONTROLLER (HEAD OF ACCOUNTS), FINANCE & INTERNAL AUDIT)- ELEGANT GROUP), Dhaka

MAY 2013 - OCTOBER 2014

CORPORATE GENERAL MANAGER (HEAD OF ACCOUNTS'
COMMERCIAL FINANCE & INTERNAL AUDIT), OPEX & SINHA TEXTILE
GROUP, Dhaka

FEBRUARY 2010 - FEBRUARY 2013

VICE PRESIDENT (ACCOUNTS, FINANCE & COMPANY AFFAIRS), ISLAMI BANK FOUNDATION (A SISTER CONCERN OF ISLAMI BANK BANGLADESH LTD), Dhaka

JANUARY 2007 - JANUARY 2010

HEAD OF AUDIT DIVISION & DGM ACCOUNTS & FINANCE, BASHUNDHARA GROUP, Dhaka

2002 - 2007

MANAGER (A&F), GQ GROUP, Dhaka

1998 - 2002

AUDITOR, S. R. ISLAM & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, Dhaka

Education

FCA, ICAB, N/A

201:

ACA, ICAB, N/A

2006

M. Com, National University, Second Class

1997

B. Com, National University, Second Class

1993

OTHER TRAINING

Blockchain Accounting in Bangladesh context, Financial Reporting Council (FRC)

MARCH 2020

Practical Aspects of IFRS 9- Financial Instruments, ICAB Centre for Professional Excellence (ICPE)

DECEMBER 2016

FRA Opportunities for Showcasing the Professional Excellence , ICAB Centre for Professional Excellence (ICPE)

FERRILARY 2017

Minimum Audit Documentation for each Audit Client, Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB)

APR/L 2021

VAT and SD Act, 2012 and VAT and SD Rules, 2016, Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB)

SEPTEMBER 2020

COUNTRIES OF WORK EXPERIENCE

BANGLADESH, DUBAI

WORK UNDERTAKEN THAT BEST ILLUSTRATES YOUR CAPABILITY TO HANDLE THIS ASSIGNMENT

Head of Internal Audit: 1. Manama Group - Continuing 2. A. R. Group - Continuing 3. Deshbandhu Group 4. Energypac Ltd. – Continuing 5. Bloop 6. Wisdom Attires Ltd - For three Years (2017-2020) 7. Local Governance Support Project-2(LGSP-2)- Patuakhali & Manikgonj Districts. (Project – 72 Union Parishad Under Package – No. 3.2.2 Under Local Government, Rural Development & Co- Operatives and Local Government Support Project (LGSP) Ida Credit No. 4193 – BD) An Audit Program was done under Sub Contract with Ahsan Kamal Sadeq & Co. Chartered Accountants.

- 1. Enterprises of Bangladesh Chemical Industries of Corporation (BCIC):
 - Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corporation (BCIC), Head Office.
 - Sylhet Paper and Pulp Limited, Sylhet.
 - Spencer and Co. Ltd. Follow Ester Co. Ltd.
 - Kohinoor Battery Co. Ltd.
- Chittagong Urea Fertilizer Limited.
- 2. Enterprises of Bangladesh Jute Mills Corporation (BJMC):
- Bangladesh Jute Mills Ltd, Ghorasal, Narsinghdi.
- · United Jute Mills Ltd, Narsinghdi.
- · Peoples Jute Mills Ltd, Khulna.
- Galfra Habib Ltd. // Is Composition, 2000 of Galfra
- Bangladesh Jute Mills Corporation, Head office.
- 3. Enterprises of Bangladesh Textile Mills Corporation (BTMC):
 - Kushtia Textile Mills Ltd.
 - Khulna Textile Mills Ltd.

- · Ahmad Bawany Textile Mills Ltd.
- · Dosto Textile Mills Ltd.

04. Enterprises of Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries Corporation (BSFIC):

- · Pabna Sugar Mills Ltd.
- Chandpur Sugar Mills Ltd.

05. Unit of NGO Branch Audit:

- · Institute of Developing Science & Health (ideSHi).
- · Bangladesh chashikalyansamity.
- · Dakbhangla Bangladesh.

06. Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board (BREB):

- · Chandpur Palli Bidyut Samity-2.
- · NilphamaryPalli Bidyut Samity.
- · ChattagramPalli Bidyut Samity-2.

07. Bangladesh Telecommunication Regulatory Commission (BTRC)- Accounts Preparation

- 08. Sustainable & Renewable Energy Development Authority (SREDA) Accounts Preparation
- 09. CARE MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL Asset valuation and Accounts Preparation
- 10. Manama Group Asset Valuation
- 11. Jamuna Industrial Agro Group Asset Valuation

12. Compliance Audit

- · Silva Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
- ZEAL BANGLA SUGAR MILLS LTD.
- · Renwick Jajneswar & Co Limited
- Shyampur Sugar Mills
- 13. Gemcon Group
- 14. Glory Group

COMPUTER SKILLS

Well Savvy with Information Technology like Internet Browsing to Ms office to other apps related operations